# **Luke Hardisty**

079560 30190 lukehardisty@hotmail.com uk.linkedin.com/in/lukehardisty

#### **PROFILE**

I am a recent graduate of the MA in Digital Effects at the National Film and Television School and received my Masters (distinction) from Royal College of Art. Previously, I have worked as a compositor for a number of studios in both London and the UK.

I have a keen interest in photography and art as well as new technologies such as projection mapping and VR.

## **PERSONAL SKILLS**

A good eye for detail and realism Strong problem solving abilities Comfortable working to deadlines Great interpersonal skills

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Good ability to pull mattes from footage Knowledge of 3d space in Nuke Knowledge of Multichannel EXR workflow Onset experience/Overall workflow

## **EDUCATION**

Leeds College of Art and Design, Leeds, UK......2006-2009
B.A. Hons. Design for Digital Media

## **EMPLOYMENT**

Tech Demonstrator, Red Giant Software March 2016
Junior Compositor, MPCMarch 2016 - Present
Ikea, C4, Simple Cosmetics – Compositing, roto and cleanup.
Compositor, Blink Ink
Compositor, Unit9February 2016 (1 month) Lexus/ABC commercial - Creating VR/ 360 video. Stitching and cleanup.
GUI/VFX Artist at Reflections, a Ubisoft Studio
<b>Tutor in Film and Animation Btec at Prism Youth Project</b> March 2012 - June 2013 (1 year 4 months) Teaching Btec in film and animation. Teaching young people animation and VFX.
VFX Artist at The Awakening Agency
Mograph Artist/Compositor at Prefix StudiosFebruary 2009 - March 2011 (2 years 2 months) Working as a motion graphics artist and compositor, capturing footage onset using greenscreens to use for

## **SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY**

later keying and compositing in AE.

NUKEPremiereResolveV-Ray (Nuke/Maya)PFTrackFlamePhotoshopMochaMayaAfter EffectsBaselightVue

## OTHER RELEVENT EXPERIENCE

- Recipient of BBC Scholarship
- Founder of projection mapping group and workshop (particular interest in VR and interactive spaces).
- Interested in working with young people with emerging technologies.
- Have lived in several countries abroad and am happy to move for work including non-English speaking countries.
- Whilst teaching I was also qualified to lead children up climbing walls Leadership and responsibilities were requisite.
- Keen interest in photography having displayed in several galleries but also for use in DMP.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST